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COMFTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNITED §TATES

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20348 _ ‘3 '3'.‘5-/

SEP 2% 1973

Lieutenant General ‘fallace ¥, Robinaon, Jv,
Director, Defcause Supply Agenocy N,

Deaxr (Qeneral Robinsuvni

This 18 in reaponse to the letter dated June 19, 1973, from the
Assintant Counsel, requesting & decision as to whether Commercial Metals
Company (Commercial) may be relleved of 1ts odbligation to perforn wmder
contract No, L6+3050046 becauso of an error allegedly made in computing
its bid price upon which the eontract is based,

Invitation for bids No. 46-306 requested bids for the yurchaxing
of all or any of the surplua Covemnznt propexty listed in the accomany-
ing schedules Cormercial submitted a per unit bid pricde of £0,3025 on
1ten 30, or §7,260 for 24,000 pounds of copper, lead=covered cable, scrap.
Avard wag pade to Cormercial as the higheat biddexr on iten 30, Thereafter,
Coomercial advised the Defense Burplus Seles Office that it had made &
typographical erroy in its bid on item 30 in that ita bid should have baen
$0.2025 ‘vather than $0.3025 per pounds Conscquently, 4t requested that it
be excused from the contract ohligation, or, nltermatively, that it be
alloved to corrcct its pex unit bid price to $0.2025,

The sales contracting efficer states that he should have heen on
canstructive notice of the error in bid since the current market value
of Atem 30 wns estoblishcd at £0.25 per pound. Furthexmore, item 2 was
deseriptively similaxr to item 30 and its current market vnlue was identie
cal to that of item 30, $0.25 per pound, Commercial had submitted & unit
price of $0.2525 an item 2,

. From the foregoing, 1t may be concluded that the mistaoke of Commercial
ves g0 apparent that it placed the contructing officer on constructive
notice of error and that the bvid should have been verified prior to award,
We egree, thexefore, vith the adninistrative recomnendstion that the con-
trect evarded to Commercial Metals Corpany oi itom 30 be rescinded without
1iablility to that firm,

Sincerely yours,
Paul G. Dombling

‘Fj"““q Comptroller General

(O Ltegus 1 Jen T of the United gtates
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